
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 26, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy Jr., County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Great American Cleanup 

I am pleased to inform you that our staff recently participated in the Great American 
Cleanup, significantly improving our community's cleanliness. 

During the event, our team collected 4,900 pounds of trash and retrieved over 30 tires 
from various locations. This remarkable effort, combined with the County-wide cleanup 
organized by the County's Department of Public Works, has resulted in the removal of 
over 15,000 pounds of trash from York County. Additionally, two school beautification 
projects were successfully completed as part of this initiative. Our employees' dedication 
and hard work have made a tangible impact on the cleanliness and aesthetics of our 
communities, further reinforcing our commitment to serving our constituents and 
preserving our environment. 

We want to express our appreciation to all County staff who contributed to the success of 
this event. 
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